
NOTE.
On Sunday 12th Sept. 1858, the new and enlarged Church built by

the Montreal Unitari n Congregation was opened and set apart for the
purposes of Public Worship. It is erected on the site of the former
Church, which vras builfby the same worshipping Society, and dedicat-
ed m 1845. The foundation walls of the former building to the full
extent of their length, and to the height of the flooring above the base-
ment room, have been used in the present one ; and additions made at
either end. The enlargement of the building and the character of the
ground demanded an entire change of architectural style. The former
edifice was of the Grecian order.

At the opening service and Dedication of the present Chnrch, the
Rev. Mr. Cordner was assisted by the Rev. Dr. Gannett, of Boston, and
the Rev. Mr. Frothingham, of Portland.

Montreal, October, 1 858.


